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MINUTES OF MEETING EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

A telephone conference meeting of the Board of Supervisors of East Homestead Community Development District was held on Friday, August 14, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. It is being held in accordance with the Office of the Governor, Executive Orders authorizing the use of communications media technology, the Board of Supervisors and members of the public may attend and participate in the meeting utilizing the call-in information 1-646 749- 3122, Access code: 642-346-493.
Present and constituting a quorum were:

Susan Genther Laurie Weil Raymond Harris Saens Dorcely Stephen Walker

Also present were:

Luis Hernandez Michael Pawelczyk George Graupera Alexandra Garcia David Osio German Montes Al Torres
Jose Alvarez
 Chairman (via telecommunication)
Vice Chairman (via telecommunication) Assistant Secretary (via telecommunication) Assistant Secretary (via telecommunication) Assistant Secretary (via telecommunication)
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District Manager (via telecommunication) District Counsel (via telecommunication) District Engineer (via telecommunication) NFC Amenity Mgt. (via telecommunication) NFC Amenity Mgt. (via telecommunication) GMS (via telecommunication)
Resident (via telecommunication) Resident (via telecommunication)


Segment I:
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll Call
Mr. Hernandez called the roll and stated we have a quorum.


SECOND  ORDER OF BUSINESS	Audience	Comments	-	As	per
District's  rules, each speaker  has 3
minutes to provide comments
Mr. Hernandez: The first item that I have is audience comments. I will be asking our audience whoever may have a comment or statement to please indicate your name for the record and let us know what those items are that you would like to address or present to the Board. Hearing none, there is one item that I passed to the Supervisors yesterday and
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I just want to go ahead and keep it as an information item. The District has received several emails from a resident from Portovita being the name of the resident Yasmin Acevedo and she claims to have - the entire problem started because she was claiming to have mosquito problems. As the issue has been growing, it ended up being that she doesn't have mosquitos, instead what she has is midge.
Ms. Genther: I couldn't understand, what did she have?
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Mr. Hernandez: It is midge. It is a kind of mosquito but it doesn't bite. It is called midge. They are the ones that are creating the problem. For some reason she is under the belief that the District is the one responsible for the maintenance of that. The part that I was able to do is I contacted the company that provides service to the lake. They went to inspect again the lake yesterday. There is nothing related to a maintenance item that it shows that anything that is in the lake is creating part of the problem that they have. The part that I replied to the lady is that the District has once again gone to the lake to confirm that the lake maintenance and the way it has to be provided has been provided and everything continues to be consistent with the services that have been contracted with our vendor. The part that I do want to indicate for the record is that the only potential item that could be part of what she is addressing is if it were to be some larvae in the water but as the company went to inspect it yesterday, they didn't find any presence of the larvae. What I have been informed is that the larvae of this type of mosquito is red so you can easily distinguish it in the water and they did not find any trace of that larvae in the water. For that I just want to once again keep the Board informed. I will continue to keep you informed as this matter gets to be evolving and moving on. Unless anyone has any audience comments? I would just then move onto the next item being the main reason for today's meeting. It is the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2021 budget.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal
Year 2021 Budget
	Motion to Open the Public Hearing

Mr. Hernandez: The first action that I need to be getting from the Board will be a motion to open the public hearing.
On MOTION by Ms. Weil seconded by Mr. Harris with all in favor the public hearing was opened.



	Public Comment and Discussion
file_5.png




Mr. Hernandez: Does anyone from the public have any comments in regards to the proposed budget? Hearing none and before we get to be stepping to anything else, if anyone from the audience gets to be having any type of comments, please feel free to interrupt me and ask any type of questions that you have. A copy of the proposed budget was included in the agenda. For those who are following, it will be Section 38 of the package that you received. The proposed budget that you have is exactly the same that was presented to the Board almost three months ago. The part that needs to be said before we go through the details of the budget is that this proposed budget does not contemplate any increases in the operation and maintenance cost for the residents if compared to the prior .year. The assessment that is being levied per unit continues to be the same as the one that was being levied last year. Since we already have passed the trim process, the part the Board also needs to be aware of is that the Board could contemplate any decreases. We cannot increaseJh a,rnountthat is beinf!presented at this point. As I was explaining and saying, the District staff, basically the management company for the District believes that based on the current expenditures the District has been having through this fiscal year, there is no reason to have any type of increases. The District will be able to maintain the same level of services without having any increases. Page 3 as you get to be moving forward, pages 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 try to describe each one of the line items that are included in the budget so that people will be able to get an understanding as to what is being meant with those particular line items. Sometimes we have limitation in being able to explain everything, what everything entails so if anyone were to be having any questions after the budget gets to be adopted, I would not have any problem explaining what each one of those line items are being meant for. As you get to be moving forward the first part that you are going to be finding will be the Bonds 2011B. That is an obligation that corresponds to the Developer being Lennar. As of this point they only have an outstanding balance of $374,000. That corresponds to bonds that are allocated to units that as the Developer gets to be closing that payoff, whatever the allocated amount is, these bonds will mature on May 2021. It is getting close to the time that even if they haven't made the sales they will have to come back and pay them off or find another means of refinancing.  The Bonds Series 2013 that corresponds to the bonds
that were for the purchase of the clubhouse and the other projects, being that part what is

being right now done for the improvements that are being made to the gym area. Series 2015 is the refinancing bonds of the original bonds from the District being that the Series 2005/2006 that were refinanced in 2015 and corresponds to all the different parcels that mature the same time as the original bond being that on May 1, 2036 but at a lower interest rate. The last bonds that you get to be finding in the proposed budget being the Series 2019 that corresponds to the bonds that were issued for Portovita and that bond is paid exclusively by the residents within Portovita. With all that being said, does anyone have any questions for the budget?
Mr. Harris: I have one question and one comment. It is material in the overall budget but I saw at the bottom of the report a schedule for the COD Supervisors proposed for 2021 fiscal year and it has 24 meetings.  The Supervisor fees were listed with no change at
$18,000 but if we were to have all 24 meetings as that schedule proposes, that would be
$24,000 or a $6,000 difference. Would you comment on that?
Ms. Genther: I was just going to say, doesn't the meeting schedule go through the full year?
Mr. Hernandez: Yes ma'am, yes it does.
Ms. Genther: The October, November and December meetings would not be part of this budget.
Mr. Hernandez: The fiscal year of the District starts in October and it goes all the way to September.
Mr. Walker: It is not a calendar year Susie.
Ms. Genther: Maybe I misunderstood. I thought that the proposed schedule for meetings went through December.
Mr. Hernandez: The explanation that needs to be made and if you allow me is that the intent is that the second meeting has been as part of the construction. That has tied up to the Covid 19 that we have been facing so the District has been able to take advantage not only to discuss construction related matters but at the same time has had the ability to discuss matters related to the Covid 19 that was never anticipated, never even dreamed that we were going to be facing those types of situations. With that being said, the schedule for finalizing construction should be some time around January or February of the next year at the most. What the District has done is that it will be covering once again starting from October so what my office has done is we estimated that we are going to be needing to
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have two per month for another six months meaning all the way up to March. That is the reason why we have only included six additional meetings instead of the 24. If in reality the District gets to be having all those, we have contingencies that could be used for that matter if that comes to be the case. At the same time it needs to be kept in mind that we have the meetings if those are needed. Right now we are almost at the stage that we are going to be starting construction. Part of what I hope just speaking for myself is that we are going to be getting to a point for a couple of months it is going to be what is on the plans. The Board is not going to be needed because whatever is already said in the plans are going to be taking place and therefore it is extremely likely that for the month of November and December, we are not going to be needing to have any additional meetings. If that comes to be the case it means that we will have some savings that could be used, once again we don't know how the Covid 19 is going to be moving forward and we don't know what actions gets to be needing from the Board so the intent is that continue to have meetings only if needed so that if this gets to be requiring the Board to have additional meetings, it will not be creating any penalty to the community as a community.
Ms. Weil: My comment is we probably will be needing the extra meetings at least through construction because of the designs. We need the furniture, the colors, the tiles, and the whatever. We have to decide on all that.
Mr. Hernandez: Yes, but keep in mind that for instance the next part and everything moves in stages. Right now, and it has nothing to do with the budget but right now if we were to be going to the construction part and to the construction items, right now what we are doing is creating all the barriers so that construction can start taking place. If everything goes well, that is going to be done next week. By the end of next week everything should be separated so that they will have the comfort to start construction. The first part that they need to be doing is creating columns and being able to move the wall. There is nothing that the Board needs to be providing any comments at the time that they are going to be moving walls and so on and so forth. Once those walls get to be finalized and we are going to be putting colors and stuff like that I do see the need to have those meetings but right now at least for the month of August, all that they are going to be doing is building up. How quick are they going to be building up that is the part that I don't know? If we get to be speaking month by month from the month of August, the way that I am seeing it based on my involvement, I don't believe that there is a need for the second meeting. At least not
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for construction. lfwe have any other matters that require because of the other issues that are taking place that is something that we will be seeing. The whole point that I am trying to address is that by providing the six meetings we are trying to be conservative. We, meaning the management company, but still you have a contingency that if it is needed there will be enough sufficient funds for the Board to have the 24 meetings as those have been advertised.
Mr. Harris: Ok thank you. I have one other comment. I found out that both Pacific and Mediterranean Boulevard roads are owned by East Homestead COD. There is apparently a lifespan of the road surfaces where they would have to be repaired, replaced or whatever and my comment is, is there some plan down the road or a specific reserve that would be necessary to address the roads when that is needed?
Mr. Hernandez: There is two school of thoughts. This matter has already been discussed by the Homestead Board. It may not be all the Supervisors that we have today but that issue was previously presented and discussed. The part that the Board needs to know and the community needs to be aware of is that the bonds-that the community is paying today, a portion of it was used to build those two roads. Technically speaking, each one of the properties are paying a portion of what was the cost to build those roads. The roads have an expected life of at least 30 years. It is not expected to have any major concerns on the roads for the first 30 years. There may be some maintenance related items that you have, potholes that you need to come and fix. That will be contemplated with the District maintenance costs but nothing major referring to the fact of coming and milling and reducing somewhere between ½ inch to an 1 inch of the main surface of the road and putting in a new paving road to replace the one that has been removed that will be taking place somewhere after the 30 years. Based on that school of thought, the position is that when the 30 years gets to be passing on, the District will come and evaluate, and at that time depending upon the current situation, the District will be defining the financial means to pay for that cost. If the amount is small, it will probably be a note of a loan bank that the District will be entering into to make those improvements and it will be assigned and paid off by the owners of those properties after that time. By giving the 30 year lapse, part of what is intended is that the current owners only get to be paying for the portion that they already are seeing and using which is the roads. After the 30 years, the new owners, or if it is still the same owners, will be paying for the resurfacing of the road if
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that comes to be taking place. That has been the reason that was used for the establishment of the presented budget. As always if the Board wants to start creating an amount to be allocated, that can be done but I can only present the rationale that was being used and discussed by prior Board members in prior years.
Mr. Harris: Thank you that was my only question.
Mr. Hernandez: Any questions from any of the other Supervisors? Anyone from the audience have any questions in regards to the proposed budget?
Ms. Genther: I diq have a question about the trustee fees and the dissemination agent. Both of those numbers went down. Wouldn't those normally stay the same?
Mr. Hernandez: No, it just depends on how competitive the market gets to be. Keep in mind that it used to be Series 2005 and Series 2006 and those were combined in only one bond. By combining them in only one bond, the cost of the trustee gets to be reduced. That is the reason why you are seeing a reduction in some of those prices.
Ms. Genther: Also the attorney fee went down. Mike is getting a cut in pay? Mr. Pawelczyk: Vanessa is more efficient then me, I don't know.
Mr. Hernandez: Just to answer that question, attorney fees are based on an estimate and then we compare them based to the actual cost. The longer that the meetings get to be taking and the longer of the functions that get to be assigned to the attorney, the more funds that will be needed to be paid and therefore needed to be allocated. As Mike was indicating, it is not unusual that as deeds have been finalized, agreements have almost been settled, the cost of the attorney gets to be having a small reduction if compared to those active years.
Ms. Genther: I also see that the projected final number for the projected end of the year is lower than what we had budgeted so that makes sense. Thank you.
Mr. Hernandez: Once again it is an estimate. If we need Mike and his office will be ready to assist the Board whatever is needed, the part that I don't want anyone to be getting confused is the fact that the legal services are ready to be provided whenever it is required. The District has enough funds not only for the attorney but for any unforeseen items that if legal defense is required, that will be provided.
Ms. Genther: Ok thank you.
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	Consideration of Resolution #2020-05 Annual Appropriation Resolution

Mr. Hernandez: The next item that the Board will have is consideration of Resolution #2020-05. It is called the Annual Appropriation Resolution. What this means is that by the Board adopting this Resolution you will be adopting the proposed budget. With the adoption of the Resolution, the Board will be adopting this budget. With that being said and in light that there are no more questions, recommendation from the staff is to move forward and to adopt Resolution #2020-05.
Ms. Genther: Just so I am clear on this, is this adopting the budget or adopting the proposed budget and we will do the final adoption in a month?
Mr. Hernandez: No. At the time that you adopt the Resolution, the label that it has in the budget will be shifted and changed from proposed to adopted. The Resolution makes this proposed budget to be the District's adopted budget.
Ms. Genther: Ok thank you.

-O1rM6TION-by Ms. Weit-seeonded--by Mr:---walkef-witn all· m
favor	Resolution	#2020-05	the	Annual	Appropriation Resolution was approved.


	Consideration of Resolution #2020-06 levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments

Mr. Hernandez: We have consideration of Resolution #2020-06 that is the levy of the Non Ad Valorem Assessments. What this resolution does is the District already has all the necessary powers for the debt portion being t the bonds. Every year in order for the District to be able to levy the operation and maintenance costs, the District needs to consider a resolution that would allow the District to include that as part of the assessments that are levied on the tax bill. By adopting Resolution #2020-06 the Board will be authorizing the District once again to levy the Non Ad Valorem Assessments, the portion that pertains and corresponds to the District operation and maintenance assessment.
On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Mr. Harris with all in favor Resolution #2020-06 Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments was approved.


Mr. Hernandez: Unless anyone has any questions on the now adopted budget, a motion to close the public hearing would be in order


	Motion to close the Public Hearing

On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Ms. Weil with all in favor the public hearing was closed.



Mr. Hernandez: With that being said we have finished.


Segment II- Workshop Section:
(At this point the Board went into a workshop meeting to discuss the following items.
No actions were taken)

	Discussion of the Minutes of the July 10, 2020 Meeting
	Discussion of Report from BrightView for Oasis Entrance Monument Landscape Upgrades and Consideration of Proposals
	Discussion of Report from Tropical Plant and Pest Services
	Updates on Status of Any other Projects and Workshop Items



Segment Ill:
FOURTH  ORDER OF BUSINESS	Authorization or Approvals
Requiring Board Action for items Discussed During Workshop
	Approval of the Minutes of the July 10, 2020 Meeting

Mr. Hernandez: Coming back on the public record, the first item that I need to be presenting for the Board's consideration after the workshop would be the approval of the minutes of the July 10, 2020 meeting with the corrections that were made on Page 11 and page 14. Unless anyone has any other items to be presented in regard to those minutes a motion to approve with the two indicated changes will be appropriate.

On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Ms. Weil with all in favor the Minutes of the July 10, 2020 meeting were approved.



	Any Other Approvals

Mr. Hernandez: We have received a proposal from BrightView being #7265280 in the  amount of $46,723.17.	As it has been discussed by the Board, now it is being

presented for the Board to consider. If you were to approve it, the work is going to be completely finalized by approximately the middle of September. With that being said, it will be for the Board to define if you want to be moving forward  with this project  as presented  or if you believe that any other changes need to be made to that one.
On MOTION by Mr. Harris seconded by Mr. Walker with all in favor accepting proposal #7265280 from BrightView in the amount of $46,723.17 was approved.


Mr. Hernandez: Moving forward, the other proposal we have received from BrightView, being that proposal #7288478 for a replacement of the palm in total amount of
$1,018.22. It will be for the Board's consideration. If the Board were tohave any further discussion in the matter, if not a motion to approve the estimate from BrightView would be appropriate.
··
··orri\71O'ftON-ey-Mr:-Oorcefy---secondecfby-Mr:·Walkerwith-a Iffl- favor accepting proposal #7288478 from BrightView in the amount of $1,018.22 was approved.



Mr. Hernandez: The next item that we have and has been presented and discussed at the workshop section, we have received a proposal from Ortiz Construction #2020-050 in the amount of $14,154. That pertains and concerns for all the ramps to be not only fixed but taken up to the latest scopes as per Miami-Dade County. Unless anyone has any further discussion of the item, I will be asking for a motion to approve estimate #2020-050.

On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Mr. Harris with all in favor, accepting proposal #2020-050 from Ortiz Construction in the amount of $14,154 for ramps to be brought up to Miami Dade County standards was approved.


Mr. Hernandez: The next one that I have per the workshop discussion will be proposal #2020-051 in the amount of $14,000 and that is for all the repairs on the sidewalks as per the inspection that was performed. It will be a total of 40 areas where the sidewalk will be removed and replaced so that there will be no concerns with those sidewalks. Unless anyone has any further discussion a motion to approve the estimate will be in order.
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On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Ms. Weil with all in favor accepting proposal #2020-051 from Ortiz Construction for a total amount of $14,000 for sidewalk replacement and repair was approved.


Mr. Hernandez: The last one that I have based on the discussion that we had is the installation of impact dual doors in the club area towards going to the pool in the amount not to exceed $9,000. As I was explaining, the actual cost for the door could not be received in writing and that is why we are using the not to exceed amount. Based on the estimate that was being given verbally to the vendor, including installation, it will be enough with the $9,000 to install an impact window that will be exactly the same as the existing impact windows that the club facility has.
Ms. Weil: Is this going to be temporary,  or are we going to use this permanently  for th pool_entrance e_\l n !t<:3r the gyl'l1?
Mr. Hernandez: The intent is to have, and I believe when I run it in my head, it makes
more sense to have a straight forward for those that are going to the pool instead of deviating and taking them to the sides. I believe that is going to make the use of the pool a little bit friendlier. We will see but yes, the intent is to have in forever.
Ms. Weil: The only difference is we will lose our lobby area but we will be gaining the coffee bar area.
Mr. Hernandez: Exactly that is the intent. If we get to be moving as we are going to be moving forward with other projects, but if the desk, instead of being on the left were to be on the right, now we can have our lobby on the right side. At the end of the day I think it will be making everything run smoothly. Coming back to the issue that is being presented, the door is intended to be operational from now on.
Ms. Weil: That includes tinting?
Mr. Hernandez: Yes. It will be requested to be coming tinted from the manufacturer.

On MOTION by Ms. Weil seconded by Mr. Harris with all  in favor authorizing a not to exceed amount of $9,000 to purchase and install an impact dual door towards the pool was approved.
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Mr. Hernandez: I don't have anything else coming from the workshop section.


FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	Attorney

Mr. Hernandez: Staff reports, Mike.
 Staff Reports
Mr. Pawelczyk: You will see that there is not much on the agenda for me to report on. I am going to pass unless the Board has any questions they need answered from either me or Vanessa, let me know.
Mr. Hernandez: Excellent report.


	Engineer

Mr. Hernandez: George, anything else you need to be presenting to the Board at this time?
Mr. Graupera: No, apart from what I have already spoken about on the roundabout,
l_g_Qn'J_hc3_V a.1"1ytbing else toreport rightno .	_
Mr. Hernandez: Awesome. Thank you very much for calling in.


	Club Manager

Mr. Hernandez: Alex, club manager. Any other items that you need to be addressing or presenting to the Board?
Ms. Garcia: No I have nothing else to report.


	Field Manager

Mr. Hernandez: As the field manager you have received the report. German, I believe, he has joined us but for those of you that haven't had the opportunity to meet him, he has been going to the community. He has been doing a really good job. I am happily impressed that I am gaining to have eyes in the community and I thank you for his efforts. Unless anyone has any questions in regards to the field manager's side, I will just move on.
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	CDD Manager
	Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on Ethics and Reminder to File Annual Form

Mr. Hernandez: As to the COD manager, the first part that I need to be presenting is consideration of the proposed Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule. Once again we continue to have and for purposes of saving on the advertisement, we will continue to have two meetings to the end of the fiscal year of 2021. It is not foreseen as of yet that we are going to be needing to have all those meetings, but the cost for the advertisement is the same if we get to be doing for only six months or twelve months. I would rather go ahead and extend it for the entire year as it was explained at the workshop section. The two days continue to be same with the exception that gets to be addressed because of holidays. Unless anyone has any particular concerns with the provided schedule, I will be asking for a motion to authorize the proposed fiscal year 2021 meeting schedule and by authorizing it allowing the District to advertise for those meetings.

On MOTION by Ms. Weil seconded by Mr. Harris with all in favor accepting the Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule was approved.


Mr. Hernandez: Financial Disclosure, I know I have spoken to Susie. I know that she is trying to get that. Saens, the Supervisor of Elections has not received your Form 1, please I need you to get that done ASAP. At this point what I would recommend is for you to stop at the Office in Doral and bring an extra copy so that they can sign to you that you have filed it. As of yet they don't show that you have filed it, so please take care of that as soon as you can. They can fine you $25 per day up to $1,500. The deadline was July 1st.
Mr. Oorcely: Monday morning I will be there.
Mr. Hernandez: Awesome. If you need any assistance on my side please let me
know.
Mr. Dorcely: Yes sir, thank you.


SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors Requests
Mr. Hernandez:	Are  there  any Supervisor requests?	Since I don't hear any Supervisors requests, the part that I have as I was explaining to the Board right now, the

intent is to be able to start construction. It will be just cleaning everything so that we can have construction taken care of. Unless we get to be having any particular items I don't anticipate as of right now the need for the meeting that we have scheduled for the 24th. Unless anyone gets to be saying anything different I believe that there is nothing requiring us to have the meeting. How does the Board feel about that?
Ms. Weil: Again, when are we going to start the interior design portion? We are all over the place with this Board.
Mr. Hernandez: The intent is to be able to start construction and I have been having a schedule that will be giving the times. They don't want to start a schedule until they have physically started the work. The intent is that next week if we are able to go ahead and have the work started, I will be having that schedule and I will be sharing that with the Board of Supervisors. At that time, we will know when it will be the right timing to be defining colors, designs and so on and so forth. That first part that you are going to be seeing is the demolition that basically they are going to be taking apart everything that we currently have. That is going to be taking a good three to four weeks before we can have anything else. With that being said, nothing seems to be ready for the Board's consideration at the 24th meeting and that is the reason why I am just letting the Board know that unless you get to be having anything different, I don't anticipate to be having the meeting on August 24. The next meeting that the Board will have will be on September 11, unless we get to be having anything out of the ordinary which will allow us to promote to have that meeting but once again, we don't see to have anything for the August 24th meeting.
Ms. Genther: I kind of go along with what Laurie is saying because as she says we are kind of all over the place as a Board. Even though we don't have samples and things that we can look at, it might be good if for no other reason than to have a brief meeting if we can do that where we would talk about what we envision for the interior design of the gym area, get started on that because the speed with which we work sometimes they may have the construction finished and it will be six months after that before we figure out what color we want the walls to be. It might be worthwhile having a short meeting to start establishing an outline of maybe what we would like to see as far as the design portion of the gym would be.
Mr. Walker: Sounds like your suggestion Luis of bringing Ala back is in order.
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Ms. Genther: Maybe we should do it in the opposite way that we have done it in the past. We should talk ahead of time what do we want instead of having somebody come in and present stuff to us that we have no interest in. Let's decide what we want and then whether it is Ala or whomever, then we can say we want something that is going to reflect this type of environment. We like these colors or this color pallet, what can you do for us instead of having somebody come in and say here is what they are doing on South Beach and this is what you should do here.
Mr. Hernandez: If the Board wants to come and have a meeting on the 24th I have no problem. I am more than open to do so. The problem is to come and discuss items that nothing has been prepared and nothing has been ready to be presented. Why don't each one of the Supervisors send me the vision that he or she has, what is going to be done. I can put that together. I can easily share that with the Supervisors so that we can define what are the common grounds that we have so that when we do have a meeting it is to be defining something specific. Right now all what I am hearing is to have a meeting on the 24th to be discussing items that we don't even know what it is that we are going to be discussing. It will be hard for me to try to put an agenda for something that I don't have any specifics as to what is going to be discussed.
Mr. Walker: This is a suggestion and this is a serious comment, not a joke. I know that we are not in love with the past process, but she did give us some good templates or pallets. If you still have those available, could pictures of those be taken and emailed to us so that we would have something to look at as a starting point in our consideration of what you are talking about Susie?
Ms. Genther: I probably still have them. It would take me awhile to find them though to be honest.
Mr. Hernandez: I have them. That would not be the issue. The part that is easier for me is define what the style that you want is. I believe the latest, and I am just going on top of my head, the latest that I did was I approached Lennar and I asked him how is it that you do when you are going to be doing the gyms. What I was being given is a contact of the furniture company that they typically use and they have someone from within the furniture come to present. Now I can make arrangements to set that individual up if that is what the Board wants, but typically and normally you can get most out of those individuals when you have already told them what the different styles that the Board is considering

are. That is what I was kind of thinking at the time that I was asking for each one of the Supervisors to tell me which direction it is that you want to move so that I can get a professional. If my memory doesn't fail me it was City Furniture, the one that Lennar recommended and they gave me a name of a person that they have used in the past. I can approach City Furniture or whomever is in that business. Part of the benefit is that they will come and do something similar to what Ala did for us at no cost. Number 2 they will be not only letting us know what the options are but they will able to provide us with options that they will have available in the market so it doesn't need to be made exclusively for the facility. It will be something that they can tailor within all the option that this firm has.
Mr. Walker: Could we get some materials from them sooner rather than later of suggestions on their part because to ask us to give style recommendations without any reference to materials is going to be difficult for me at least.
Ms. Genther: Maybe I am misunderstanding. Are we talking about the entire facility
or are we talking about just the gym?
                 ~	 	
Ms. Weil: I was talking about the gym. What colors do we want the walls and what colors do we want in the little waiting area, that kind of stuff. That is what I was talking about. I wasn't suggesting that we start looking at furniture.
Mr. Hernandez: For the colors of the walls, the current vendor that we have Ernie, even before he gets to be finalizing is going to be based on the plans providing us with all those options. He is going to be giving us samples of the different colors. He will be presenting to us as soon as we get to be getting closer to that stage what those colors were presented as per the plan. Keep in mind you don't need to be getting a permit for a color. The architect suggested some tones and based on those tones he will be giving us options for the Board to choose which one you want to have or not. Right now I know that he is just trying to get through getting materials to be delivered so that they can start the demolition and the implementation of the new beams that need to be constructed. They are still too far from the defining colors for the walls.
Mr. Walker: Susie, I thought we were talking about the whole place, the whole facility. I thought your point was the construction will be finished and then it will be six more months before we have a couch in the lobby if we don't start now.

Ms. Genther: That is true too. I am thinking they may be finished putting the walls up in the gym but we may not have paint on the walls for six months because it takes us that long to make a decision.
Ms. Weil: My point was regarding the facility because everything is going to have to flow through. Even if like in the gym we wanted a little livelier and do a bright color on one wall and another color on another, whatever we are going to do. That is separate and apart from the color scheme throughout which will affect the flooring which will affect the curtains which will affect the furniture and all of that.
Mr. Hernandez: With that being said, my experience for the Board to know it-when I have been involved in projects like those in the past, you get to be defining the real colors once the construction is way ahead so you can physically go and see it. Sometimes you need to use your imagination as to how the color is going to be and when you physically have the building, the lighting and how it gets to be perceived with the eyes is completely different than what you imagined. The choosing of which one is going to be the final color doesn't get to be taking place until construction is ahead of the game. To give some comfort to Susie, all that the Board needs to be saying is this is the color and they just need to make a call and we will be getting as many gallons of that color that is needed as soon as possible. By saying that it will be just on the side of the Board to define what is the color, which being that the only item that we are discussing right now. If that is the only concern, by having the meeting on the 24th we are not going to be able to further shorten the time of the decision of the color as no construction has even started. It may be that when we get to the point that we are ready to define the colors, some of the given colors that we have in mind may not work once you see it in place. I don't know if that answers your question Susie.
Ms. Genther: Something was just said that actually changes everything because if Ernie is going to be providing us with color options and flooring options for the gym, that is not going to tie in with the rest of the building. It is going to be separate  unless  we  are going to have Ernie be our interior designer for the whole building.
Mr. Hernandez: The architect at the time that he gets to be presenting to the City, they give a list of everything that they presented as per they discussed with the Board. What he is going to be doing is, as he gets to be moving forward, he is going to be highlighting those items. If we start construction it is likely that at the meeting that we are

going to be having in September, he will attend so that he will start addressing those issues to the Board. All the type of flooring has already been defined. What color is going to be, he is going to tell us this is what the architect suggested. These are the options that you have and at that point the Board will have the ability to choose if you want to be making any changes or you are fine with what was being defined. At this point what is clearly defined is the type of product that he is suggesting. Still the Board has the option to say we would like to be seeing something different and he will be able to address those items.
Mr. Walker: When do you think the gym will be complete?
Mr. Hernandez: We are trying to have everything finalized by the end of December or the beginning of January.
Mr. Walker: Let me flip the question backwards kind of. If the gym is going to be done at the end of December, at what time point do we need to start to refurnish the entire facility so that when the gym is finished, we don't have an empty clubhouse with no place to sit, and I am not trying to be cute. I am serious, when do we need to start timewise in advance of December to make sure we are ready for a grand opening January 1 for example?
Ms. Genther: My thought would have been two months ago. We all have very distinct ideas. I don't mean that to be factious either to be honest. Honestly, I have been so focused on the gym itself that I lost sight of the fact of furnishing the rest of the building in conjunction with the gym being finished. I think this is something we need to get started on. We do operate in slow motion and it takes a while to think about things. We see ideas. We think about them and then we think what about this instead. It takes us awhile. We are in the middle of August. We are talking 3 ½ months. We are not meeting every day to talk about these things or every week. We would need to have all of our decisions made theoretically in seven meetings.
Mr. Pawelczyk: What do you think Luis?
Mr. Hernandez: The fact that the Board takes it time to be making sometimes a decision, it gets to be complimented with the fact that sometimes those decisions are being made quick and simple. For instance, the part that gets to be coming in my mind when we had the incident that we needed to replace the furniture at the entrance of the facility, it was done in one meeting. Sometimes by allowing and giving ourselves too much time, we are the ones that tend to procrastinate in making a decision. The fact that we get to be
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starting early does not necessarily mean that we are going to be finding a solution early. From the administrative side, the part that I get to be thinking is that yes, it is true we need to be replacing furniture so on and so forth. Right now we don't have a place to be putting that furniture. The Grand Room is being utilized with the gym equipment. We can only start thinking and doing the furniture for that side until that has been moved back to the gym area. Before we get to be putting in any furniture, what needs to be defined is, and that is the next step that I have in my head, is what type of flooring are we going to be using on the rest of the Club, not in the gym area, that one is defined but what is going to be used on the rest and that cannot be implemented until the gym has been finalized. In my eyes, in October is when I think, and I have on my schedule to be presenting different types of flooring so we will be ready for that as soon as we finish the gym, then we can start the renovation of the flooring. Depending on the color of the flooring, then we will start talking about the furniture. We will be discussing that sometime in November, December and January. That is more or less the schedule that I have in my head.
Ms. Weil: You have faith in us to make those decisions.
Ms. Genther: That is kind of what I was thinking too. I will tell you it is going to be interesting depending of course what happens with the virus. It actually is going to get kind of tricky because if we are looking at fabric swatches, we are each going to need access to the fabric swatches and that is one thing in the past when we have done that where we will talk about, oh this one feels nice, what do you think. Yes I think so too. This could be a very - if we cannot meet in person, this could be a very drawn out process, I am just saying. If you want to wait, we can wait. I kind of think we should get started but ok.
Mr. Walker: In summary, I don't think we should have a grand opening of our new facility with no furniture.
Mr. Hernandez: Not only that, it will be too soon right now to start planning a grand opening without having prepared what replacement is going to be done with the tile. I am not saying that we need to be replacing entirely the tile but it needs to be discussed. I do know that in the Grand Room we have areas that we were using the furniture to cover some of the cracks that we have on the tile and some action needs to be taken on that matter. Probably what I will be coming to the September meeting is to provide options so that the Board can tell me which direction you want to be moving on but selecting and

defining what is going to be on the floor even if we were to choose it right now, it is not something that we can do until the construction is finished.
Ms. Weil: I have a suggestion. How about the Board members and whoever else Al, Jose, our regulars, want to send you an email with some pictures of samples or something like that. Let's not do the end of August meeting but that will give us time to send you our samples and maybe contact the Lennar designer at City Furniture, have her come in and view the facility and then based on what you have presented to her - ok this is what the Board sort of envisions, then she can do some sort of ideas maybe for the September meeting. I am not sure if that is enough. At least she can come in and preliminarily give us some ideas.
Mr. Walker: I think that is a great idea Laurie. That will get us started and we can continue to move forward.
Ms. Genther: I thought with Ala we had decided for the furnishings that we wanted
the Coastal Classic look. I thought that is what had been decided. I could be wrong. I would
-
rather move forward then backwards. Anyway, I don't know that if we all send Luis something on our own, he is going to have five different things on his desk and he is going to have to figure out what to tell this designer.
Mr. Hernandez: I think the idea of the email is to see what, and it is not only five, we have at this time Jose and Al. They are also residents who can let me know how they envision how this project is going to be taken. The part that I believe is being suggested as I was indicating also to use the email, is to see what are those common elements that we can use to define what the style is going to be. By not knowing what those items are that the Board wants, we will not know what those items that we really want are. The person that is going to be assisting us in defining the different materials, the different options that we have, it will crucial by defining what is going to be presented and how it is going to be presented, that shouldn't be in my eyes a big problem.
Ms. Genther: We have already decided that, that is what I am saying. Am I wrong?
Mr. Hernandez: You are wrong. She was told Coastal Classic and she came out with a proposal that was $800,000 for the furniture.
Ms. Genther: I am not talking about the specific things that she presented but we have already decided that the Coastal Classic was the look we wanted. I thought that was what had been decided. Obviously we haven't decided on specific pieces of furniture and

things like that. That is where the designer would come in. To send you emails about this is what I would like to see, we have already done that.
Mr. Hernandez: When you say Coastal Classic, how that relates to the tile. Do you want to be using tile on the flooring or do you want to use vinyl in the flooring? What type of materials do you want to be seeing on the flooring?
Ms. Genther: Didn't Ala bring in samples of the concrete flooring and we thought that was really nice.
Ms. Weil: I hate the concrete flooring.
Ms. Genther: I was under the impression that we all really like it. Again we are back to square one.
Mr. Walker: Luis, if you could send us the work that has been done to date by Ala.
Mr. Hernandez: The flooring that was presented and decided was the material that was going to be used in the gym. It was the material, not even the color. You have one that is dark black, one that is black with points in blue or red. The material was defined but it is the only flooring that I am aware of that had been defined.
Ms. Genther: She had brought us samples of the concrete flooring because none of us knew what it was going to look like. She brought in I think they were tiles but she had brought them in. One of the advantages that she talked about was that we would not have to remove the existing tiles, it could just be put on top of the existing tiles. Laurie, I didn't remember that you didn't like it, so I apologize for that. I thought we had all kind of liked it. Ms. Weil: What I am saying is she had proposed to do like a polished concrete.
Take the tiles out and do the polished concrete. I hate that.
Ms. Genther: My recollection was that the concrete had, and again see here we are, this is why I am suggesting a meeting to be able to talk about these things. My little alarm has already gone off, it is 12:00. The idea is I thought what she presented, wasn't some of it could look like wood. There was also the discussion about the vinyl tiles, the luxury vinyl.
Mr. Walker: The vinyl that looked like wood is my recollection, that is why I am saying can we please have the material that she has presented to us sent to us so we can look at them.
Mr. Hernandez: She was not the one that presented that one. I was the one that presented the vinyl because that was being used in Vizcaya in Kendall. That is the part

that I suggested it. It is kind of like the memory is like one idea is jumping on top of the other, in Vizcaya in Kendall the vinyl flooring was already implemented. It gives the benefit that it gets to be installed on top of the existing tile so the installation is faster and the cost per square feet is lower than if you are going to be actually using a tile per se. That is part and it was just a discussion but nothing has been set in stone. Nothing has been defined. Even if we were to be having the meeting, all that I can do is just bring you samples. Probably the best part that can be done is I can make arrangements for Supervisors, just let me know your time you can stop by Vizcaya in Kendall and see the flooring and see if you like it.
Ms. Genther: I can do that. I am happy with that. Like I said, my concern is we just spend 45 minutes just talking about I don't know. I am just concerned that we are going to end up in a time crunch and it is going to be a thing of hurry up, you have to decide now because we just took so long to decide. I don't want to have to make a decision like that under those circumstances. Whatever we decide is going to be there for probably at least ten years.
Mr. Hernandez: The part that I can assure you so that you get to be gaining some comfort is that if I were to be seeing that having the meeting on August 24th there were to be any ease in the decision for either the flooring, the furniture and it will be helping to expedite any of those processes, I will be the first one asking to have that meeting. As of yet, it is not the right timing and none of that is going to be making the decision easier nor is it going to be providing assistance to the Board. I think that it will be more beneficial if you want me to make arrangements for you to be seeing different facilities that have recently changed their flooring, I can make those arrangements. The part that I need is to get the Board educated as to what the options means rather than having a meeting just to discuss matters that we probably don't know exactly and we are not going to be able to define. That is the reason why I am making that statement.
Ms. Genther: Then I will defer to your expertise, in all seriousness we have been down this road before and we know how long it takes us to get to the end point. As I said we are looking at 3 1/2months. I am just not confident that we would be able to do that comfortably, but I will defer to you.
Mr. Walker: Susie, I think your point is very well made and I think we need to start at the September 11 meeting and really tackle this. I am talking about furniture, floors, and
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bathrooms, all of it, otherwise this renovation enhancement of the Club is going to take a whole year after December. We have to get started now on all of those elements.
Ms. Genther: This was my point.
Mr. Walker: We need materials to review in my opinion to be able to have a meaningful meeting in September.
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Ms. Genther: Let me ask this question just for fun. Do we really think that the gym area should have the vision as the rest of the facility? I thought that one of things that we had talked about was that the gym should be vibrant and lively and stimulating to one's desire to pump iron, whereas the rest of the facility should be more relaxed, and calm. My personal vision is and I thought this was the direction that they were really going to have two different feels to them completely. When we walk into the gym, it is going to feel completely different then the way the lobby felt is what I thought we were moving in that direction. I thought we were going to have a completely different feel to the gym versus the rest of the facility and my whole thing when I started, my part of this discussion was that we might want to start focusing on what we want in the gym. That is what I was thinking, but you are right, we need to start on the rest of it too.
Mr. Walker: I am agreeing with you that we need to get moving on the other elements of the whole project.
Mr. Hernandez: The part that I can say on my side is your point is well taken Susie and I will make sure that all that gets to be included so that our September meeting will be as efficient as we can. The part that I can tell you is that if we were to be having the meeting on August 24th I will personally have a hard time to put it all together to make an efficient meeting for something with ten days, it will be hard for me to be putting together.
Ms. Genther: Again, I wasn't exactly suggesting that there would be stuff to present. Maybe I was thinking of more of workshop kind of thing where we could brainstorm as a group and figure it out. I get it and I am ok. I am not going to keep arguing for it. I just don't want to be in a situation down the line where it is like, ok, you have to decide now.
Mr. Hernandez: That will not be the case and I will be making sure that the Board doesn't get to be put in a position that you will be put against the wall that you will be needing to giving an immediate answer. That is not the case. I will make sure that doesn't get to be becoming the case.
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Mr. Walker: Luis, are you going to give us some material that we have done before so we can look at it and maybe you will have the City person for the September meeting orno?
Mr. Hernandez: If it is the right timing, yes. Let me check with Ernie. The main concern that I have is that the only way that we can have this finalized by the end of December, the beginning of January is if we start physical construction and that has not occurred yet. That is the item that I want to concentrate on. With that being said, September 11 you will be having whatever gets to be appropriate and the part that I can guarantee is we will have a schedule so that the Board gets to be gaining some comfort as to how this is going to be taking place.
Ms. Weil: Have they widened the gate yet, and set up the staging area at all?
Mr. Hernandez: The gate was widened almost three months ago. The only part that
we are missing is that we are supposed to be getting additional fencing so that they will separate anything that is related to construction and have like a staging area for material

-    -	-  		 	
so on and so forth. That is supposed to be coming on Monday. As a matter of fact there is a construction meeting on Monday to start with certain things. We are pushing forward to get that done. One of the next items that we need to be working, and I hope to be able to finish that today, is we need to be having the notice of commitment being recorded and that is an item that I need to finalize with Vanessa and Ernie. As that gets to be happening it will be posted at the facility and we can physically start doing demolition so on and so forth. Now that I am getting some consensus of the Board, unless anyone has any other items to be discussed, I will just be asking then for a motion to adjourn.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment


On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Ms. Weil with all in favor the meeting was adjourned.
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